# MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE PARENTING ADVISORY COMMITTEE HELD ON MONDAY, 16TH JANUARY 2023, 7:00PM – 8:20PM

**PRESENT:** Councillors Zena Brabazon, Felicia Opoku, Elin Weston, Marsha Isilar-Gosling, Johnson and Mahbub

## 1. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Chair referred to the filming of meetings and this information was noted.

## 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)

Apologies have been received from Councillor Collett.

## 3. URGENT BUSINESS

There were none.

#### 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

## 5. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That minutes of the meeting of 3 October 2022 be agreed as a correct record.

CAMHS would be invited to a future meeting.

Ms Lynn Carrington, Designated Nurse, stated that a new named doctor had started in December and a new designated doctor would also be starting as well, but no start date had yet been defined. The team had been subject to higher levels of sick leave than usual resulting in backlog. There was optimism that the target would be reached by the end of March 2023.

A regular report would be submitted to the Committee as part of a standing item for the aspects of services including the Designated Doctor, Designated Children in Care Health Team. The new named and the new designated doctors would be invited to attend meetings.

The Committee would be provided with feedback of young people's experiences of CAMHS.

## 6. PERFORMANCE FOR QUARTER 2 2022/23

Mr Richard Hutton, Senior Performance Officer presented the report. Members queried the report throughout the presentation. The Committee heard that:



- The unaccompanied asylum seekers that near the age of 18 would have continued support under care leavers rights. There were some that lost confidence when there were delays from a response from the Home Office. The average age range of new arrivals were usually from 15-16 years of age.
- It would be useful for the Committee to have a brief report about the overview and progress of pathway plans. It would also be useful for the Committee to see a pathway plan.
- There was a challenge regarding the cohort that did not live in the local authority or came to care late. Social workers would have to put in concentrated effort to document the aspirations of young people when they had been limited involvement with services.
- Suggestions regarding using digital technology for automated dictation or transcription.
- Haringey was a large consumer of the Regional Adoption Agency. Generally speaking, older children are more challenging to adopt along with larger sibling groups. Work was done with adoptive parents who had previously adopted children from the same biological family to maintain their sibling relationships.
- There were no children in care due to families suffering as a direct result of the cost-ofliving crises.
- The borough had good systems regarding how families were supported. For example, there had not been complaints from Ukraine families or families with NRPF. Officers worked hard to link officers into the right services.
- More information about the situation of the young people such as young people, living out of borough and in different types of accommodation would provide more detail and context for councillors. This may be a separate report to be agreed for CPAC champion.
- Semi-independent units would be regulated. The Committee requested that a briefing be provided to the Committee regarding the implications regarding the requirements around accommodation regulation.

## **RESOLVED:**

That the report be noted.

#### 7. CORPORATE PARENTING STRATEGY

Ms Beverley Hendricks, Assistant Director for Safeguarding and Social Care, presented the item.

The Committee heard that:

- It was likely that OFSTED would be visiting the borough, possibly before the summer.
   This strategy needed to be agreed and endorsed by members as part of the champions model.
- Young people had influenced the development of the vision and strategy

• It was important that the Council was recognised for its corporate innovative work rather than solely its progress on what social workers did on individual cases.

## **RESOLVED:**

That the update be noted.

## 8. CORPORATE PARENTING CHAMPIONS

Ms Beverley Hendricks, Assistant Director for Safeguarding and Social Care presented the item. The core training for Champions Model would be held on 23 February 2022.

The Committee heard that:

- It was important for the Councillors engage and ask questions.
- As part of the Care Leaver Covenant, councillors would work to design surveys that would be sent out to care leavers.

#### RESOLVED:

That the update be noted.

#### 9. HERSLEY FEEDBACK

Ms Beverley Hendricks, Assistant Director for Safeguarding and Social Care presented the item.

The Committee heard that:

- A child with a complex care need could be someone who had learning difficulties, speech and language issues, diagnosed with a defined disability such as downs syndrome or be low functioning.
- The Council had its own Commissioning Assistant Director and had submitted a
  growth bid. The placement team had moved from Adults to Children Social Care. The
  commissioning programme for children and social care was still in development. The
  Safety Valve initiative would deliver a service change for children with an EHCP.
- Strong commissioning and accountability was important for the Council to take seriously.

#### **RESOLVED:**

That the update be noted.

# 10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

There was none.

CHAIR:	Cllr Zena Brabazon
Signed by	Chair
Date	